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Malave, Erin

From: Samantha Giddens [SGiddens@PetersonMyers.com]
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 3:26 PM '

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change of principle place of business

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, L.L.C.
Deocrment Number 102000035197

New matling and principal address:

4798 8. Florida Avenue #225

I akeland, F1. 33813

Thank you.
Samantha

Samantha J. Giddens

Legal Assistant to Andrea Teves Smith
Peterson & Myers, P.A.

225 East Lemon Street, Suite 300
P.O. Box 24628

Lakeland, F1. 338024628

Telr 863-683-6511

Fax: 863-904-1335

E-mail: SGiddens@PetersonMyers.com

Please visit our web sife: www. PetersonMyeri.com

FrpxxpERIRIRREE NOTICE 30X 0IXIIIXXIXE This e-mail, including any atlachments, is intended only for the receipt and
use by the addressee(s) listed above and may contain privileged, confidential, work product and/ or trade secrets or other information of a
proprietary and confidential nature. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-matl, you are respectfully requested to inform the sender
of your unintended receipt and are hereby notified that any unauthorized use or distribution of this e-matl, including any atlachment, is
strictly probibited.



